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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 July 2023 8:41 am
To: assignments
Cc: 'Brian Eng (Mova)'; 'Geetha'; 'Suanne Chiu'; MT_Claim_SG; menglee@mova.com.sg
Subject: RE: OREF: 22/23/23/VC05/027691  OD CLAIMS - YN6743E   DOA:12/07/23 

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
 
Dear Meng Yan, 
 
Please proceed to survey and revert. 
 
The excess applicable under Section I is $1,400.00. 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 
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From: menglee@mova.com.sg <menglee@mova.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 5:46 PM 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Cc: 'Brian Eng (Mova)' <brian.eng@mova.com.sg>; 'Geetha' <geetha@mova.com.sg>; 'Suanne Chiu' <suann@mova.com.sg> 
Subject: OD CLAIMS - YN6743E DOA:12/07/23  
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
Please kindly assign officer in-charge and surveyor to survey vehicle tomorrow, 19/07/23 at 15 Fan Yoong Road.  
 
 
Thank you.  
 
 
Best Regards, 
Meng Lee  
MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd 
15 Fan Yoong Road 
Singapore 629792 
Tel: +65 6262 3377  
Fax: +65 6264 3151  
 

 
 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 


